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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: Radonich, Anna
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: 469 Stevenson SB 7 Website Posting Records - 12/8/2022-12/12/2022
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 7:23:44 PM
Attachments: 469_Stevenson_Street_SB7_Admin_Record_Index_12.13.22.xlsx
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			California Public Resources Code Sections 21178-21189.3 
(Senate Bill 7) Administrative Record of Proceedings Index


			469 Stevenson Street 


			Case No. 2017-014833ENV


			Document Type 			Item Index Date			From			Title			Document Download


			Records for 12-08-2022 through 12-12-2022


			Email Correspondence


tc={A3D72392-8DB0-49D7-B6A2-00149E1C8659}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Kristen: Marvis Phillips left a voicemail and noted the information in the RDEIR is "very very very interesting". I have transcribed this voicemail and included it in the emails. It does not appear to constitute a comment on the EIR since it wasn't written correspondence, but let me know if you think it should be included as a public comment.			12/12/22			Multiple Authors			Emails_11.28.2022 through 11.30.2022			PDF


			Public Comment			12/8/22			YIMBY Law			Re: Item 11, 2017-014833ENV - 469 Stevenson Street – Public Hearing on the
Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report.			PDF


			Public Comment			12/8/22			Commissioner Kathrin Moore			Commissioner Comment at 12.08.22 Hearing			PDF


			Public Comment			12/8/22			Multiple Commentors			Draft Transcript of PRDEIR Hearing			PDF


			Declaration of Posting			12/8/22			BUILD, Inc.			469 Stevenson Declaration of Posting for DEIR Hearing			PDF











Kristen: Marvis Phillips left a voicemail and noted the information in the RDEIR is "very very very interesting". I have transcribed this voicemail and included it in the emails. It does not appear to constitute a comment on the EIR since it wasn't written correspondence, but let me know if you think it should be included as a public comment.
















From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: Radonich, Anna
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson; Johnson, Kaela; Range, Jessica (CPC)
Subject: 469 Stevenson SB 7 Website Posting Records - 12/8/2022-12/12/2022
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 7:08:33 PM


Hi Anna,
 
The files were too large, so sending the index as an attachment, along with the other files as M-Files
links.
 


Emails_12.08.22 through 12.12.22


Re: Item 11, 2017-014833ENV - 469 Stevenson Street –
Public Hearing on the


Partially Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report.
Commissioner Comment at 12.08.22 Hearing


Draft Transcript of PRDEIR Hearing
469 Stevenson Declaration of Posting for DEIR Hearing
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From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
To: Radonich, Anna
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson SB 7 Website Posting Records - 12/8/2022-12/12/2022
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 10:12:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi,
 
Resending the link: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
accesskey=84fbab9e4e5f9507e2bd587aaa425ee068a17270c44e5daa954a661478c6f53d&VaultGUI
D=A4A7DACD-B0DC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6E0
 
Thanks,
Jenny
 


From: CPC.469Stevenson 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 9:51 AM
To: Radonich, Anna <anna.radonich@stantec.com>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>; Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
<Jenny.Delumo@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson SB 7 Website Posting Records - 12/8/2022-12/12/2022
 
 
 
Jenny Delumo, AICP (she/hers)
Senior Planner and Transportation Review Team Lead
Environmental Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7568 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map


               
 


 


 


From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 7:24 PM
To: Radonich, Anna <anna.radonich@stantec.com>
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson <CPC.469Stevenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: 469 Stevenson SB 7 Website Posting Records - 12/8/2022-12/12/2022
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


From: Range, Jessica (CPC)
To: Brendan Lenh
Cc: CPC.469Stevenson
Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson Street: Participant Interview
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:48:25 PM


Dear Brendan,
 
Sincere apologies for the delayed response. Your email went to my “Junk Email” folder and I only
saw it today. Upon review of your request, I am sorry that I will have to respectfully decline as there
is active litigation on this project and I do not think it would be appropriate for me to participate in
an interview at this time.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Jessica Range, LEED AP, Principal Environmental Planner
Environmental Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7564| www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 
 


From: Brendan Lenh <affordablehousinginsf@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>
Subject: 469 Stevenson Street: Participant Interview
 


 


Greetings! I am currently a graduate student at the University of San Francisco. I am
in the process of finding potential candidates that I can interview for my thesis paper
regarding housing in San Francisco, specifically 469 Stevenson Street. I was
recommended to you by one of my thesis readers, Tanu Sankalia, who teaches at
USF. My goal is to analyze who were directly involved with the development project,
its current status, and what obstacles it faced the past year. Through this
development, I hope to understand how the lack of housing built has affected San
Francisco, its residents, and what can be done to ensure more housing throughout
the city in the future. As an environmental planner involved with the development, I
would love to hear about your perspective on 469 Stevenson Street and the
complexity of the development process thus far. The interview would take place either
in-person or virtually on Zoom (your preference) and would take anywhere between
45 minutes to an hour. If you are further interested, feel free to reply back to this
email. I hope to hear back from you soon. Thank you. 
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Sincerely, 
Brendan L. 
 





